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Box 70, Gedney Station
Whi te Pla ins,  New York 10605-0070

Te le :  (914 )  997 -8105  /  Fax :  (914 )  684 -6554

January  6 ,  1993

Hon.  c .  Ol iver  Koppel l
Chai rman,  Assembly Judic iary  CommLttee
L . O . B .  R o o m  8 3 1
Ernpi re State P1aza
Albany, New York L2248

ATT:  Ken Munnel ly ,  Counsel

RE:  Castraean v.  Colav i ta
Sadv v. Murphy

Dear Mr.  Munnel ly ,

Thank you agaln for your pronpt return eall--and for the t ine you
spent in speaking with ne by phone.

We look forward to  rneet ing wi th  you at  3 :30 p.m.  on Wednesday,
February 3rd.

Please feel free to invite others who you believe would
interested in  the issues out l ined in  our  three le t ters
Governo r  Cuomo (see :  Fo lde r  A ) .

Yours for  a  qual t ty  judtcJ-ary,

5-,. .  ,  )  t  . . .

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coord ina tor ,  N in th  Jud ic ia l  Commi t tee

Enc losu res :
(a)  L /5/93 l t r  to  Thea Hoeth,  NYS Eth ics Commiss ion
(b )  2 /20 /92  l t r  t o  Governo r rs  Task  Fo rce  on  Jud ic ia l

Divers i ty

be
to


